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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02052215 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Janitorial Services Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 03/05/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 4/17/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Marcis & Associates, Inc.
Address P. O. Box 11175

Spring, TX 77391-1175
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (281) 379-1953
Fax 1 (281) 379-2735
Email
Submitted 4/14/2015 1:07:31 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Julio Cisneros Email jcisneros1@marcis.net

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Houston

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 30
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 18

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Marcis specializes in providing
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit custodial services and facilities
750 characters.) maintenance specialists to

Universities, Colleges and Medical
Districts. We offer custodial,
grounds and maintenance services.
We provide on-site management
and systems for maximum
effectiveness.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Julio Cisneros

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email jcisneros1@marcis.net

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813791953

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813792735

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 8323474411

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Joshua Cisneros

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Dir. of Operations

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email jrcisneros@marcis.net

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813791953

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813791953

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2819602211

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Ginny Arnold

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email garnold@marcis.net

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813791953

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Emilie Haines

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email jcisneros@marcis.net

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 2813791953

40 Company Website Company Website www.marcis.net

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 76-0505240
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address PO Box 11175

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Spring

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State TX

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77391
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46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Marcis
database about your company that TIPS website users Marcis & Associates
might search. Words may be product names, Julio Cisneros
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Marcis & Associates Inc.

PO Box 11175

Spring

TX

77379

(281)379-1953

(281) 379-2735

JCisneros@marcis.net

LsU j^J

sneros

President

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name
Mid South Community College West Memphis  AR 72301 Mrs. Susan Marshall
ASU-Beebe Beebe AR 72012 Mr. Jerry Thompson
University of Arkansas at Ft. Smith Ft. Smith AR 72904 Mr. William Pierce
Texas A&M University -Central Killeen TX. 76549 Mrs. Gaylene Nunn
University of Texas/M. D. Anderson Cancer Center Houston TX 77030 Mr. Victor Vasquez
University of Texas Systems Administration Austin TX 78701 Mr. David Kruse
Kilgore College Kilgore TX  78229 Dan Beach



Contact Phone
870-733-6716
501-882-4523
479-788-7188
254-519-5498
713-563-9989
512-499-4736
903-983-8289
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